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Gage, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2016 12:47 PM
To: 'Randy Coats'
Cc: Kristopher Sherman; Jerry Upchurch; Bryan Hudson; Gage, Hannah; Leamons, Bryan; 

'crossettbldgoff@windstream.net'
Subject: AR0001210_PJs Tank Wash ARP001053 late April 2016 semi annual Pretreatment 

report_20160509
Attachments: ADEQ semi-annual report April 2016(3).pdf; Arkansas Analytical Report for Pj's Tank for 

Permit Work _0258.pdf

Randy, 
 
PJ’s Tank Wash April 2016 semi‐annual Pretreatment report was received, reviewed, deemed complete and compliant 
with the Federal Pretreatment reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(e) and more specifically in compliance with the 
Transportation Equipment Cleaning pretreatment standards in 40 CFR 442.16. 
 
Please keep in mind PJ’s (dba Sherman Brothers) semi‐annual reports are due during the months of April and October of 
each year.  Sampling should take place at the beginning or before the reporting month to help ensure timely reporting.  
 
This office would need to be knowledgeable if the City requires more frequent reporting and/or other limiting 
parameters along with the legal/technical basis for their limitations and public notice. 
 
There are no further requirements deemed necessary at this time. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
ec:  Jeff Harrison, City of Crossett, Public Works Director 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports 
 

From: Randy Coats [mailto:randyc@sbht.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 5:41 PM 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Cc: Kristopher Sherman; Jerry Upchurch; Bryan Hudson 
Subject: RE: PJ's semi-annual report 
 
Allen, 
Please see attached, our amended report which includes information in section (4) in the “regulated” process line, and 
also the attached lab analysis updates from an Arkansas certified lab.  Please let me know if there are any additional 
requirements. 
Thanks, 
 

Randy Coats 
Director of Operations 
Liquid Bulk Division 
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Sherman Bros/Team Transport 
800 547 8980 Direct 
541 285 1028 Cell 
 

 

 
 
"We will not let each other fail" 

 




















